Georgia Power Company é
Route 2, Box 299A

Waynesboro, Georgia 30830

Telephone 404 554-9961
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Southern Company Services, Inc
Post Office Box 2625
Birmingham, Alabama 35202
Telephone 205 870-6011 v le

June 14, 1985

Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation

Attention: Ms. Elinor G. Adensam, Chief

Licensing Branch #4 File: X7T02.6
Division of Licensing Log: GN-640
U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission

Washington, D.C. 20555

NRC DOCKET NUMBERS 50-424 AND 50-425
CONSTRUCTION PERMIT NUMBERS CPPR-108 AND CPPR-109
VOGTLE ELECTRIC GENERATING PLANT - UNITS 1 AND 2
INFORMATION CONCERNING ARCHAEOLOGICAL AND HISTORICAL
RESOURCES EXEMPT FROM PUBLIC DISCLOSURE

Dear Mr. Denton:

By D. 0. Foster's letter of August 3, 1984 (File X7T702.6, Log: GN-400),
Georgia Power Company provided consultant's reports and Cultural Resource
Management Plans (CRM) delineating historical and archaeological properties
along certain transmission 1ine rights-of -way associated with the Vogtle
project. As noted in that letter, additional reports and CRM plans were being
developed and would be submitted as they became available.

Enclosed are 10 copies of the Consultant's report and submittal letter to
the State Historic Preservation Officer (SHPO) for the Vogtle-Effingham-
Thalmann Transmission 1ine. This report has been submitted in accordance with
the Tentative Resource Treatment Plan (TRTP) for this transmission line for
the cultural property GP-SN-12,

This information is being provided with the understanding that it will
not be subject to public disclosure. Withholding this information from public
disclosure is necessary to protect these resources and insure their
preservation. The basis for witholding from public disclosure were stated in
D. 0. Foster's letter of August 3, 1984,

Additional reports and CRM plans are being developed for submittal to the
SHPO for the transmission l1ines associated with the Vogtle Electric Generating
Plant. Such reports will be submitted to you under the same conditions noted
herein as they become available.
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Director of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
June 14, 1985
Page 2

If you have any questions concerning the enclosed information please
contact us.

Yours very truly,

24 fud,

J. A, Bailey

JAB/DHW/sro
Enclosures

cc w/o enclosures:

. 0, Foster

A. Miller

A. Jones
Bockhold, Jr.
W. Churchill
. T. Gucwa

E. Joiner

. A. Thomas
Fowler

D. C. Teper
Vogtle Project File
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Georgia Power Compary
260 Peachtree Street
Atlanta, Georgia 30303
Telephone 404 5266526

Mailing Address 3 )
Post Office Box'4545 .
Atlanta, Georgia 30302
- GeorgiaPower

Ronald C. Kester the southern glectric system
Vice Presigent-Land

June 4, 1985

FILE NO. 10-38
SUBJECT: PLANT VOGTLE PROJECT

RE: CRM/VOGTLE-EFFINGHAM-THALMANN
TRANSMISSION LINE
CULTURAL PROPERTY GP-SN-12

Dr. Elizabeth A. Lyon, Chief

Historic Preservation Section
Department of Natural Resources

270 Washington Street, S. W., Room 704
Atlanta, Georgia 30334

Attention: Mr. Joe McCannon
Environmental Review Coordinator

Dear Dr. Lyon:

In accordance with the Tentative Resource Treatment Plan
for cultural resources on the captioned project, resource
testing-data recovery planning studies have been completed for
the Desi%nated Work Area (DWA) at cultural property GP-SN-12.

A copy of the final report for these studies is enclosed.

By this letter, Georgia Power Company solicits your review
and comments regarding these studies. In accordance with the
above-cited plan, we have released the DWA at GP-SN-12 for
construction. Those portions of this property which lie outside
of the DWA are still included under the terms of the Conservation
Treatment Component of the above-cited plan.

Due to scheduling of resource management and construction
activities on this project, we need to receive your written
comments on or before June 26, 1985. Your comments should be
addressed and transmitted to: James J. Shive, Senior Archaeologist,
Georgia Power Company, Land Department/260-2nd, P. 0. Box 4545,
Atlanta, Georgia 30302.



Dr. Elizabeth A. Lyon
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We appreciate this opportunity to work with you in the
management of Georgia's nonrenewable cultural resources.

James J. Shive
Senior Archaeologist

JJS :mcs

Enclosure

xc: Mr. A. L. Lightsey
Mr. R. E. Gentry
Mr. J. E. McGuffey
Mr. R. 0. Holton
Mr. W. L. Bowers



